
From: Licensing Staff  
Sent: 20 July 2018 11:34 
Subject: Submission Acknowledge on Pig & Poultry applications/reviews 
 
Dear Mr Sweetman 
 
I acknowledge receipt of your email on 17th July 2018 in relation to a number of licence applications/reviews set out in 
the table below. 
 

 

P0408-02 

DDS BRADY FARMS 

LIMITED 

Carrickboy Farms, Ballyglasson, 

Edgeworthstown, County Longford. 

P0422-03 Silver Hill Foods Hillcrest, Emyvale, County Monaghan. 

P0515-02 Laragan Farms Limited Laragan, Elphin, County Roscommon. 

P0640-02 Mr John Kiernan Tullynaskeagh, Bailieboro, County Cavan. 

P0790-03 Mr EoinOBrien Annistown, Killleagh, County Cork. 

P0837-03 F. OHarte Poultry Limited Creevaghy, Clones, County Monaghan. 

P0853-02 Mr James Corr 
Corlat (Dartree By.), Smithborough, County 

Monaghan. 

P0861-03 Mr Bernard Treanor Doogary, Tydavnet, County Monaghan. 

P0871-02 Mr Vincent Quinn Cornanagh, Ballybay, County Monaghan. 

P0878-03 Glenbeg Poultry Limited Glenbeg, Carrickroe, County Monaghan. 

P0879-02 Mr Leo Treanor Corvoy, Ballybay, County Monaghan. 

P0880-02 Mr Brian Coleman Longfield, Castleblayney, County Monaghan. 

P0926-03 Mr Nigel Flynn Tiernahinch Far, Clones, County Monaghan. 

P0965-01 

Tankerstown Pig & Farm 

Enterprises Limited 

Tankerstown, Bansha, Tipperary, County 

Tipperary. 

P0975-02 Clondrisse Pig Farm Limited 
Joristown Upper, Killucan, County Westmeath, 

N91 HK27. 

P0976-03 Senark Farm Limited Aghnaglough, Stranooden, County Monaghan. 

P0979-01 Thomas & Trevor Galvin Ballyharrahan, Ring, Co Waterford. 

P1024-02 Doon Farm Enterprises Limited Doon, Araglin, Kilworth, County Tipperary. 

P1029-02 

Messrs Gerard & Raymond 

Tierney 
Davagh Otra, Emyvale, County Monaghan. 

P1031-02 Kilfilum Limited Nantinan, Milltown, County Kerry. 

P1032-02 Mile Tree Farms Limited Clashiniska Lower, Clonmel, County Tipperary. 

P1041-01 Stephen and Carol Brady Clontybunnia, Scotstown, County Monaghan. 

P1042-01 Mr Michael Noel OConnor 
Rathcahill West, Templeglantine, 

Newcastlewest, County Limerick. 

P1050-01 Mr Fergal McEntee Knockaturly, Monaghan, County Monaghan. 

P1055-01 Bohar Ash Pig Breeders Limited Kilconlea Upper, Abbeyfeale, County Limerick. 

P1056-01 Mr Anthony McCluskey Coskemduff, Cootehill, County Cavan. 

P1057-01 Mr Niall McKenna Knockballyroney, Scotstown, County Monaghan. 

P1058-01 Mr John Sheridan Maghernacaldry, Cootehill, County Cavan. 

http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P0408-02
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P0422-03
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P0515-02
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P0640-02
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P0790-03
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P0837-03
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P0853-02
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P0861-03
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P0871-02
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P0878-03
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P0879-02
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P0880-02
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P0926-03
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P0965-01
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P0975-02
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P0976-03
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P0979-01
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P1024-02
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P1029-02
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P1031-02
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P1032-02
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P1041-01
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P1042-01
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P1050-01
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P1055-01
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P1056-01
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P1057-01
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/ippc-view.jsp?regno=P1058-01


P1059-01 Mr Seamus Murphy Naghill, Smithboro, County Monaghan. 

P1061-01 Mr Peter Cadden Lismeagh, Smithboro, Co. Monaghan. 

P1062-01 Mr Eamon Burke Farrihy, Broadford, County Limerick. 

P1064-01 Mr Eddie Lynch Drumbannow, Loughduff, Co. Cavan. 

P1065-01 Mr Declan Sullivan 
Drumcreeghan, Latton, Castleblaney, 

County Monaghan. 

P1067-01 

Messrs Pauric and Stephen 

Hannigan 
Drumsilla, Tullyvin, Cootehill, County Cavan. 

P1068-01 Mr Philip Brennan 
Cordevlis North, Braddox, Monaghan, 

H18 VA46. 

P1070-01 Errigal Farms Limited Dernagola, Emyvale, County Monaghan. 

P1071-01 AK Agriculture Limited Drumborisk, Drum, County Monaghan. 

P1072-01 Mr Ciaran Cassidy Derryartry, Scotstown, Monaghan. 

P1074-01 E & L Ward Farms Limited 
Greaghglass and Annaroe, Monaghan, 

County Monaghan. 

P1075-01 Mrs Gillian Harte Milltown, Rockcorry, County Monaghan. 

P1079-01 

Broiler Advisory Services 

Limited 
Correvan, Newbliss, Monaghan. 

P1080-01 John OKeeffe Farm Limited Appletown, Feohanagh, County Limerick. 

P1081-01 Beech Row Farm Ltd. Doagheys, Glaslough, Monaghan. 

P1082-01 Mr Ronnie Walsh Ballinakill, Killashee, Longford. 

P1083-01 Mr. Darren Pepper Knockateane, Cootehill, Cavan. 

 
I am to advise you that your letter will be treated as a formal submission and will be considered as part of the 
examination and processing of the application/review. Your comments will be taken into account when determining 
same. 
 
Please note that all documentation and associated correspondence, including your submission, are available to view 
on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie.  You can also make further submissions via the Agency’s website. You may 
subscribe to updates on this licence application through RSS Feeds to receive notifications regarding this application 
directly to your email account. 
 
The details of the proposed determination by the Agency will be automatically notified to you in accordance with the 
requirements of the EPA Act 1992 as amended. 
 
Yours sincerely 
Licensing Staff 
 

 

Environmental Licensing Programme 

Office of Environmental Sustainability 

EPA, PO Box 3000, 

Johnstown Castle Estate, 

County Wexford. 

E-mail: n.roche@epa.ie 

Direct Line: 053-9170719 

Tel: 053-9160600 

Fax: 053-9160699 
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